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———'—STATE OF CONNECTICUT

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
March 13, 2020

Steve Broyer

Ecos Energy LLC

222 South 9" Street
Suite 1600
Minneapolis, MN 55402

RE: PETITION NO. 1395 — Windham Solar LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed construction, maintenance
and operation of three 1.0-megawatt (MW) solar photovoltaic electric generating facilities located
at 31 Benz Street, Ansonia, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Broyer:

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176(e), the current deadline for action date for the above-
mentioned petition is April 26, 2020. Please be advised that there is currently a statewide effort to
prevent spread of the Coronavirus and this may adversely impact upcoming scheduled
energy/telecommunications meetings and other Connecticut Siting Council (Council) business. In the
event that Council business is disrupted and/or delayed, the Council will need additional time to act on
this petition.

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176(i), the Council hereby requests consent from the
petitioner for an extension of the deadline for action date in Petition No. 1395 until May 30, 2020.

We thank you in advance for your timely response to this matter.
Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/FOC/laf

c:  Michael Melone, Windham Solar, LLC
Council Members
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